
From: David Gibboney [mailto:dgibboney@uniselect.com]  

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 9:48 AM 
To: Lewis, Patrick 

Cc: s657FtMyersStore; Frank Frost 
Subject: Q-110236 Motorcraft price adjustment for Lee County Fleet 

 
Good Morning Patrick, 

 

It was good of you to get back to me so promptly this morning.  As I stated in our 

phone conversation, we at Uniselect Auto Plus Ft. Myers store 657 would like to 

pass on a deeper discount for your Motorcraft parts Line code MTC.  The discount 

right now is "50% off our list price", and after doing some current price 

calculations, we have decided to extend a "65% off our list price" discount. 

This will also affect other government accounts that have piggy backed on this bid.  

If there are any forms to fill out, please send them to me and I will complete them 

and return them to you asap so you may use the discount as soon as possible. 

 

Thank you  

 

Dave Gibboney 
Sales Development Manager 

Uniselect AUTO PLUS 
239-898-8056 cell 

239-768-0909 store 657 
239-768-0445 fax 

dgibboney@uniselect.com 

13110 Metro Parkway 
Ft. Myers Fl. 33966 

http://www.autoplus.biz/ 
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